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Selected Criminal Justice Resources 

 

 

Print Resources: 

 

America's courts and the criminal justice system. 

North Campus KF 9619 .N4 2002 

 

The Blackwell companion to criminology. 

North Campus HV 6025 .B544 2004 

 

Boys among men: trying and sentencing juveniles as adults. 

HV 9104 .M94 2005 

 

Classics of criminology. 

North Campus HV 6779 .C53 2004 

 

Community justice. 

North Campus HV 9304 .C53 2003 

 

Community policing and problem solving: strategies and practices. 

North Campus HV 7936 .C83 P43 2004 

 

Comparative criminal justice systems. 

North Campus HV 7419 .F35 2001 

 

A concise introduction to criminal justice. 

North Campus HV 9950 .B625 2008 

 

Corrections: the fundamentals. 

North Campus HV 8665 .F67 2006 

 

Crime: public policies for crime control. 

North Campus HV 9950 .C743155 2002 

 

Criminal justice and criminology: concepts and terms. 

North Campus Reference HV 7411 .C74 2002 

 

Criminology. 

North Campus HV 6025 .C59 2004 

 

Critical issues in police training. 
North Campus HV 8142 .H3 2002 

 

Current issues and controversies in policing. 

North Campus HV 8141 .W435 2007 

 

Demystifying crime and criminal justice. 

North Campus HV 6251 .D45 2006 



 

Encyclopedia of juvenile violence. 

North Campus Reference HV 9104 .E59 2007 

 

Encyclopedia of law enforcement. 

North Campus Reference HV 7921 .E53 2005 

 

The encyclopedia of police science. 

North Campus Reference HV 7901 .E53 2007 

 

Forensic science: an introduction to scientific and investigative techniques. 

North Campus HV 8073 .F5835 2005 

 

A history of crime and criminal justice in America. 

North Campus HV 9950 .O43 2006 

 

Introduction to law enforcement and criminal justice. 

North Campus HV 8138 .W76 2006 

 

Justice administration: police, courts, and corrections management. 

North Campus HV 9950 .P43 2007 

 

The juvenile justice system: delinquency, processing, and the law. 

North Campus KF 9779 .C425 2007 

 

Management and supervision in law enforcement. 

North Campus HV 7936 .P47 B47 2004 

 

Opportunities in law enforcement and criminal justice careers. 

North Campus HV 8143 .S86 2003 

 

Police technology. 

North Campus HV 7936 .A8 F67 2005 

 

Police-community relations and the administration of justice. 

North Campus HV 7936 .P8 H86 2004 

 

Professional ethics in criminal justice: being ethical when no one is looking. 

North Campus HV 7419 .A43 2006 

 

Reputable conduct: ethical issues in policing and corrections. 

North Campus HV 7924 .J66 2004 

 

Work in criminal justice: an A-Z guide to careers. 

North Campus HV 9950 .G75 2007 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



E-Books: 

 

Careers On a City Police Force: Patrol Officers (Netlibrary eBook) – Search CFCC’s Online Catalog for more 

details. 

 

Federal Law Enforcement Careers: Profiles of 250 High-powered Positions and Tactics for Getting Hired. 

(Netlibrary eBook) – Search CFCC’s Online Catalog for more details. 

 

McGraw-Hill's Police Officer Exams. (Netlibrary eBook) – Search CFCC’s Online Catalog for more details. 

 

 

 

 

Internet Resources: 

 

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences – 

http://www.acjs.org/ 

 

American Probation and Parole Association – 

http://www.appa-net.org/eweb/ 

 

American Society of Criminology – 

http://www.asc41.com/ 

 

Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice – 

http://www.cjcj.org/ 

 

City of Wilmington Police Department – 

http://www.ci.wilmington.nc.us/Departments/PoliceDepartment.aspx 

 

Federal Bureau of Investigation – 

http://www.fbi.gov/ 

 

International Association of Crime Analysts – 

http://www.iaca.net/ 

 

International High Technology Crime Investigation Association – 

http://www.htcia.org/ 

 

Justice Studies Association – 

http://www.justicestudies.org/ 

 

JUSTNET: Justice Technology Information Network – 

http://www.justnet.org/ 

 

Law and Society Association – 

http://www.lawandsociety.org/ 

 

National Institute of Justice – 

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/ 

 

National Archive of Criminal Justice Data – 

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/ 

 

http://www.netlibrary.com.ezproxy.cfcc.edu/urlapi.asp?action=summary&v=1&bookid=156658
http://www.netlibrary.com.ezproxy.cfcc.edu/urlapi.asp?action=summary&v=1&bookid=159731
http://www.netlibrary.com.ezproxy.cfcc.edu/urlapi.asp?action=summary&v=1&bookid=218949
http://www.acjs.org/
http://www.appa-net.org/eweb/
http://www.asc41.com/
http://www.cjcj.org/
http://www.ci.wilmington.nc.us/Departments/PoliceDepartment.aspx
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.iaca.net/
http://www.htcia.org/
http://www.justicestudies.org/
http://www.justnet.org/
http://www.lawandsociety.org/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/


National Association for Community Mediation – 

http://www.nafcm.org/ 

 

National Council on Crime and Delinquency – 

http://www.nccd-crc.org/ 

 

National Criminal Justice Reference Service – 

http://www.ncjrs.org/ 

 

New Hanover County Courts-District 5 – 

http://www.nccourts.org/County/NewHanover/Courts/Default.asp 

 

New Hanover County Sheriff's Office – 

http://www.newhanoversheriff.com/ 

 

North Carolina Criminal Justice Association – 

http://www.nccja.org/ 

 

North Carolina Department of Crime Control & Public Safety – 

http://www.nccrimecontrol.org/ 

 

North Carolina Homicide Investigator’s Association – 

http://www.nchia.org/ 

 

North Carolina Justice Academy – 

http://www.jus.state.nc.us/NCJA/ 

 

North Carolina Law Enforcement Officers Association – 

http://www.ncleoa.org/ 

 

North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation – 

http://www.ncsbi.gov/ 

 

North Carolina Department of Correction – 

http://www.doc.state.nc.us/ 

 

North Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention – 

http://www.ncdjjdp.org/ 

 

North Carolina Probation Parole Association – 

http://www.ncppa.com/ 

 

The Office of Community Oriented Policing Services – 

http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/ 

 

PoliceLink: The Nation’s Law Enforcement Community – 

http://www.policelink.com/ 

 

SEARCH: The National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics – 

http://www.search.org/ 

 

United States Department of Justice – 

http://www.usdoj.gov/ 
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